
 

 

 

 

August 29, 2024 

 

Augusta Engineering Department 

Attn: June Hamal 

452 Walker Street, Suite 110 

Augusta, Georgia 30901 

 

Re: Proposal for CEI and Materials Testing Services for McNutt Rd - Richmond Co. 

 

Dear Ms. Hamal,   

 

Per your request, it is our pleasure to submit Atlas’ cost proposal to the Augusta Engineering Department (AED) to 

perform Construction Engineering and Inspection (CEI) and materials testing services for the McNutt Road project. 

Based on a review of the plans, this project is approximately two miles in length and consists of erosion control, 

base, drainage, miscellaneous concrete, guardrail, GAB, and asphalt paving. pavement This project includes federal 

funds. We propose to provide full-time construction inspection and on-call services as needed for project 

management and materials testing. 

 

We have reviewed the project characteristics and the construction plans. The proposed cost to provide CEI and 

materials testing services for the project would be for total amount not to exceed $287,970 and estimated project 

duration of 24 months (2 yrs.). Pricing for the project is noted in the table below. 

CEI & MATERIALS TESTING HRS/Days RATE TOTAL 

Project Manager Oversight 

(Avg 2 hrs./wk.)  

208 hrs. $85/HR $17,680 

Senior Inspector – Full-time 

(Avg 245 working days/yr.) 

490 days $496/Day $243,040 

Materials Testing per RFP-179 - - $27,250 

Total Not to Exceed   287,970   

  

Atlas values our working relationship with the City of Augusta. The Atlas team is available to meet and discuss in 

more detail at your convenience if necessary. Please feel free to contact me at 470.432.6740 with any questions 

regarding this proposal. 

 
Sincerely,  

 
Monica L. Flournoy, P.E. 
Georgia Field Operations Manager 
 
 

c:  Todd Long, PE, PTOE, Atlas Southeast Hub Lead 


